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1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

During the year, the Group was principally engaged in

investment holding, the manufacture, trading and

distribution of garments, the property investment and

development, and the operation of hotel, restaurant and

food businesses.

2. IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

has issued a number of new and revised Hong Kong

Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong

Accounting Standards, herein collectively referred to as

the new HKFRSs, which are generally effective for

accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005.

The Group has not early adopted these new HKFRSs in

the financial statements for the year ended 31 March

2005.

HKFRS 3 is applicable to business combinations for

which the agreement date is on or after 1 January 2005.

For the year ended 31 March 2005, the Group has not

entered into any business combination for which the

agreement date is on or after 1 January 2005. Therefore,

HKFRS 3 did not have any impact on the Group’s

financial statements for the current year.

The Group has already commenced an assessment of

the impact of these new HKFRSs but is not yet in a

position to state whether and to what extent these new

HKFRSs would have an impact on its results of

operations and financial position.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in

accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting

Standards (which also include Statements of Standard

Accounting Practice and Interpretations) issued by the

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,

accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong

and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under

the historical cost convention, except for the periodic

remeasurement of the Group’s investment properties and

certain fixed assets, as further explained below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the

financial statements of the Company and, save for the

unconsolidated subsidiaries detailed in note 18, all of

its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 March 2005. The

results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during

the year are consolidated from or to their effective dates

of acquisition or disposal, respectively. All significant

intercompany transactions and balances within the

Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside

shareholders in the results and net assets of the

Company’s subsidiaries.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company whose financial and operating

policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so

as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s

profit and loss account to the extent of dividends

received and receivable. The Company’s interests in

subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment losses.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Unconsolidated subsidiaries

Interests in unconsolidated subsidiaries are stated at their

carrying values at the date of deconsolidation less any

impairment losses.

Joint venture companies

Joint venture companies comprise companies operating,

directly or indirectly, in Mainland China as independent

business entities. The joint venture agreements between

the venturers stipulate the operating, control rights and

capital contributions of the joint venture parties, the

duration of the joint venture and the basis on which

assets are to be realised upon its dissolution. The profits

and losses from the joint venture company’s operations

and any distribution of surplus assets are shared by the

venturers, either in proportion to their respective capital

contributions, or in accordance with the terms of the

joint venture agreements.

A joint venture company is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control,

directly or indirectly, over the joint venture

company;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not

have unilateral control, but has joint control,

directly or indirectly, over the joint venture

company;

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral

or joint control, but holds, directly or indirectly,

generally not less than 20% of the joint venture

company’s registered capital and is in a position

to exercise significant influence over the joint

venture company; or
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Joint venture companies (continued)

(d) a long term investment, if the Group holds, directly

or indirectly, less than 20% of the joint venture

company’s registered capital and has neither joint

control of, nor is in a position to exercise

significant influence over, the joint venture

company.

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary or a

jointly-controlled entity, in which the Group has a long

term interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity

voting rights and over which it is in a position to exercise

significant influence.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and

reserves of associates is included in the consolidated

profit and loss account and consolidated reserves,

respectively. The Group’s interests in associates are stated

in the consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s share

of net assets under the equity method of accounting,

less any impairment losses.

Jointly-controlled entities

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture company

which is subject to joint control, resulting in none of

the participating parties having unilateral control over

the economic activity of the jointly-controlled entity.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and

reserves of its jointly-controlled entity is included in the

consolidated profit and loss account and consolidated

reserves, respectively. The Group’s interest in the jointly-

controlled entity is stated in the consolidated balance

sheet at the Group’s share of net assets under the equity

method of accounting, less any impairment losses.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries,

associates and jointly-controlled entities represents the

excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group’s

share of the fair values of the identifiable assets and

liabilities acquired as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the

consolidated balance sheet as an asset and amortised on

the straight-line basis over its estimated useful life. In

the case of associates and jointly-controlled entities, any

unamortised goodwill is included in the carrying amount

thereof, rather than as a separately identified asset on

the consolidated balance sheet.

Pr ior  to  the  adopt ion of  SSAP 30 “Bus iness

combinations” in 2001, goodwill arising on acquisitions

was eliminated against consolidated reserves in the year

of acquisition. On the adoption of SSAP 30, the Group

applied the transitional provision of the SSAP that

permitted such goodwill to remain eliminated against

consolidated reserves. Goodwill on acquisitions

subsequent to 1 April 2001 is treated according to the

SSAP 30 goodwill accounting policy above.

On disposal of subsidiaries, associates or jointly-

controlled entities, the gain or loss on disposal is

calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of

disposal, including the attributable amount of goodwill

which remains unamortised and any relevant reserves,

as appropriate. Any attributable goodwill previously

eliminated against consolidated reserves at the time of

acquisition is written back and included in the

calculation of the gain or loss on disposal.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill (continued)

The carrying amount of goodwill, including goodwill

remaining eliminated against consolidated reserves, is

reviewed annually and written down for impairment

when it is considered necessary. A previously recognised

impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed unless the

impairment loss was caused by a specific external event

of an exceptional nature that was not expected to recur,

and subsequent external events have occurred which have

reversed the effect of that event.

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of

subsidiaries, associates and jointly-controlled entities

represents the excess of the Group’s share of the fair

values of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired

as at the date of acquisition, over the cost of the

acquisition.

To the extent that negative goodwill  relates to

expectations of future losses and expenses that are

identified in the acquisition plan and that can be

measured rel iably, but which do not represent

identifiable liabilities as at the date of acquisition, that

portion of negative goodwill is recognised as income in

the consolidated profit and loss account when the future

losses and expenses are recognised.

To the extent that negative goodwill does not relate to

identifiable expected future losses and expenses as at

the date of acquisition, negative goodwill is recognised

in the consolidated profit and loss account on a

systematic basis over the remaining average useful life

of the acquired depreciable/amortisable assets. The

amount of any negative goodwill in excess of the fair

values of the acquired non-monetary assets is recognised

as income immediately.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Negative goodwill (continued)

In the case of associates and jointly-controlled entities,

any negative goodwill not yet recognised in the

consolidated profit and loss account is included in the

carrying amount thereof, rather than as a separately

identified item on the consolidated balance sheet.

On disposal of subsidiaries, associates or jointly-

controlled entities, the gain or loss on disposal is

calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of

disposal, including the attributable amount of negative

goodwill  which has not been recognised in the

consolidated profit and loss account and any relevant

reserves as appropriate.

Other financial assets

Other financial assets include investment securities and

held-to-maturity securities.

Investment securities

Investment securities in listed and unlisted debt and

equity securities, intended to be held for a continuing

strategic or long term purpose, are stated at cost less

any impairment losses, on an individual investment basis.

When a decline in the fair value of a security below its

carrying amount has occurred, unless there is evidence

that the decline is temporary, the carrying amount of

the security is reduced to its fair value, as estimated by

the directors. The amount of the impairment is charged

to the profit and loss account for the period in which it

arises. When the circumstances and events which led to

the impairment in value cease to exist and there is

persuasive evidence that the new circumstances and

events will persist for the foreseeable future, the amounts

of the impairments previously charged is credited to the

profit and loss account to the extent of the amount

previously charged.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity securities are investments in dated debt

securities which the Group has the expressed intention

and ability to hold to maturity, and are stated at cost

adjusted for the amortisation of premiums or discounts

arising on acquisition, less any impairment losses which

reflect their credit risk.

The profit or loss on disposal of investment securities is

accounted for in the period in which the disposal occurs

as the difference between the net sales proceeds and the

carrying amount of the investments.

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of

whether there is any indication of impairment of any

asset, or whether there is any indication that an

impairment loss previously recognised for an asset in

prior years may no longer exist or may have decreased.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable

amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is

calculated as the higher of the asset’s value in use and

its net selling price.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying

amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An

impairment loss is charged to the profit and loss account

in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried

at a revalued amount, when the impairment loss is

accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting

policy for that revalued asset.

3. 67+,-.87iþl

QRSTU1OP

Xw|¿ufab9234�ÊwÎEw

�`Xw|¿ufw&7/ug"ab1d

�abf>2¯LÔÕ«ÈÚfEGÏ�

c³ÐrxyüÉÊabfÑDÒÓf�

�üíýûS

Ö×:;abfÏðcýû�ZÖ=��

Ö×f«Òuv0úâ1¡9G×«øD`

ì9u:;âLíf¬9S

#/VW

234Z�-ßÄ/áVq;È¡ÖÔ�1

m�%w¨��ÕÖÉÊ��;ÈÖ=ü

í1c�%w¨��ÕÖÉÊÌ��mÝ'

~�%Ö=üíýûf;È�LZÇÖ=

c]ü×üíýûSJÅw����ÕÖ!

�1hV�WwÌ;Èf]Ô�D9SwÌ

WÄ¥Ã9m;ÈfT��íEÑ×�ì

9ØÙfÚ«Ù9gS

üíýûÛ�;ÈâLí�ÜÑ]Ô�D

9É¥Väm�%SüíýûZÈÚuvZ

ûéâ0|Ê1 wÌ;È�ím©��í

Óâ1hüíýûVBC��Z©�;Èf

wÌVWwöÓâS



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
!"#$%&

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 '#60

31 March 2005
())*'+,+-./

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of assets (continued)

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only

if there has been a change in the estimates used to

determine the recoverable amount of an asset, however

not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that

would have been determined (net of any depreciation/

amortisation), had no impairment loss been recognised

for the asset in prior years.

A reversal of an impairment loss is credited to the profit

and loss account in the period in which it arises, unless

the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when the

reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for in

accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that

revalued asset.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less

accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and

any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to

its working condition and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after fixed assets have been put

into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is

normally charged to the profit and loss account in the

period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can

be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted

in an increase in the future economic benefits expected

to be obtained from the use of the fixed asset, the

expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that

asset.
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Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to

write off the cost or valuation of each asset over its

estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used

for this purpose are as follows:

Hotel properties Over the lease terms

Leasehold land Over the lease terms

Buildings 2.5% – 3%

Leasehold improvements 10% – 15%

Plant and machinery 10%

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 15% – 20%

Motor vehicles 20%

Freehold land is not depreciated.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over

the shorter of the finance lease terms and their estimated

useful lives on the same basis as owned assets.

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed

asset recognised in the profit and loss account is the

difference between the net sales proceeds and the

carrying amount of the relevant asset. Changes in the

values of fixed assets, other than investment properties,

are dealt with as movements in the revaluation reserve.

If the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit,

on an individual asset basis, the excess of the deficit is

charged to the profit and loss account. Any subsequent

revaluation surplus is credited to the profit and loss

account to the extent of the deficit previously charged.

On disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of

the revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous

valuations is transferred to retained profits as a

movement in reserves.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings

in respect of which construction work and development

have been completed and which are intended to be held

on a long term basis for their investment potential, any

rental income being negotiated at arm’s length. Such

properties are not depreciated and are stated at their

open market values on the basis of annual professional

valuations performed at the end of each financial year.

Changes in the values of investment properties are dealt

with as movements in the investment property

revaluation reserve. If the total of this reserve is

insufficient to cover a deficit, on a portfolio basis, the

excess of the deficit is charged to the profit and loss

account. Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited

to the profit and loss account to the extent of the deficit

previously charged.

On disposal of an investment property, the relevant

portion of the investment property revaluation reserve

realised in respect of previous valuations is released to

the profit and loss account.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost

and net realisable value on an individual property basis.

Cost includes all development expenditure, applicable

borrowing costs and other direct costs attributable to

such properties. Net realisable value is determined by

reference to the prevailing market prices.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net

realisable value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-

out basis and, in the case of work in progress and

finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct labour

and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net

realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less

any estimated costs to be incurred to completion and

disposal.

Export quotas

Temporary export quotas purchased are charged to the

profit and loss account at the date when goods are

shipped under that quota category or upon expiry.

Export quotas allocated by the authorities in the

countries in which the Group operates are not capitalised

as assets in the consolidated balance sheet.

Income arising from the sale of export quotas is credited

to the profit and loss account in the year of disposal.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Leased assets

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and

risks of ownership of assets to the Group, other than

legal title, are accounted for as finance leases. At the

inception of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asset

is capitalised at the present value of the minimum lease

payments and recorded together with the obligation,

excluding the interest element, to reflect the purchase

and financing. Assets held under capitalised finance

leases are included in fixed assets and depreciated over

the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful

lives of the assets. The finance costs of such leases are

charged to the profit and loss account so as to provide

a constant periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a

financing nature are accounted for as finance leases,

but are depreciated over their estimated useful lives.

Lease where substantially all the rewards and risks of

ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted

for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor,

assets leased by the Group under operating leases are

included in non-current assets and rentals receivable

under the operating leases are credited to the profit and

loss account on the straight-line basis over the lease

terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable

under the operating leases are charged to the profit and

loss account on the straight-line basis over the lease

terms.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,

cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and

demand deposits,  and short term highly l iquid

investments which are readily convertible into known

amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant

risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of

generally within three months when acquired, less bank

overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an

integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and cash

equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks,

including term deposits, and assets similar in nature to

cash, which are not restricted as to use.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income

tax is recognised in the profit and loss account or in

equity if it relates to items that are recognised in the

same or a different period, directly in equity.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on

all temporary differences at the balance sheet date

between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their

carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable

temporary differences:

• except where the deferred tax liability arises from

goodwill or the initial recognition of an asset or

liability in a transaction that is not a business

combination and, at the time of the transaction,

affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable

profit or loss; and

• in respect of taxable temporary differences

associated with investments in subsidiaries,

associates and interests in joint ventures, except

where the timing of the reversal of the temporary

differences can be controlled and it is probable

that the temporary differences will not reverse in

the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible

temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax assets

and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable

that taxable profit will be available against which the

deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward

of unused tax assets and unused tax losses can be

utilised:

• except where the deferred tax asset relating to the

deductible temporary differences arises from

negative goodwill or the initial recognition of an

asset or liability in a transaction that is not a

business combination and, at the time of the

transaction, affects neither the accounting profit

nor taxable profit or loss; and
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

• in respect of deductible temporary differences

associated with investments in subsidiaries,

associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred

tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it

is probable that the temporary differences will

reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit

will be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed

at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent

that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit

will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax

asset to be utilised. Conversely, previously unrecognised

deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is

probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available

to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be

utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the

tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when

the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on

tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or

substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the

applicable exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign

currencies at the balance sheet date are translated at the

applicable exchange rates ruling at that date. Exchange

differences are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas

subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and associates are

translated into Hong Kong dollars using the net

investment method. The profit and loss accounts of

overseas subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and

associates are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the

weighted average exchange rates for the year, and their

balance sheets are translated into Hong Kong dollars at

the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. The

resulting translation differences are included in the

exchange equalisation reserve.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,

the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated

into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at

the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash

flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout

the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the

weighted average exchange rates for the year.

3. 67+,-.87iþl

qr

mË¸ßÄfÜD¯°ÑZÜD/f��

ê+âSdZßÄ/mË¸+âf=�;È

Efgá°�/f��ê\Ä1�Ë¸D«

¥Ûf>ý�úûé�0�_S

�Ð�âãÉ1mË¸+âf]Ë%ÒY

»BRS<è�;Y»EVMY»5!"#

$¯mì:;ÃEÄ9U¸�_Sd]Ë%

ÒY»BRS<è�;Y»EVMY»fû

éâhm'0f^è�áêEÄ9U 1̧@

�f;Èfg�hmZßÄ/fêEÄ9
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the

ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party

or exercise significant influence over the other party in

making financial and operating decisions. Parties are

also considered to be related if they are subject to

common control or common significant influence.

Related parties may be individuals or corporate entities.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the

economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the

revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) from the sale of goods and quotas, when the

significant risks and rewards of ownership have

been transferred to the buyer, provided that the

Group maintains neither managerial involvement

to the degree usually associated with ownership,

nor effective control over the goods and quotas

sold;

(b) income from the restaurant and food businesses,

at the point of sale to customers;

(c) rental income, in the period in which the properties

are let out and on the straight-line basis over the

lease terms;

(d) income from the sale of completed properties, on

the exchange of legally binding unconditional sales

contracts;

(e) hotel and other service income, in the period in

which such services are rendered;

(f) interest income, on a time proportion basis, taking

into account the principal outstanding and the

effective interest rate applicable; and
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(g) income from the provision of merchandising

consultancy services, in the period in which such

services are provided.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified

as a separate allocation of retained profits within the

capital and reserves section of the balance sheet, until

they have been approved by the shareholders in a general

meeting. When these dividends have been approved by

the shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a

liability.

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees

under their employment contracts on a calendar year

basis. Under certain circumstances, such leave which

remains untaken as at the balance sheet date is permitted

to be carried forward and utilised by the respective

employees in the following year. An accrual is made at

the balance sheet date for the expected future cost of

such paid leave earned during the year by the employees

and carried forward.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group’s employees have completed the

required number of years of service to the Group in

order to be eligible for long service payments under the

Hong Kong Employment Ordinance (the “Employment

Ordinance”) in the event of the termination of their

employment. The Group is liable to make such payments

in the event that such a termination of employment meets

the circumstances specified in the Employment

Ordinance.

A contingent liability is disclosed in respect of possible

future long service payments to employees, as a number

of current employees have achieved the required number

of years of service to the Group, to the balance sheet

date, in order to be eligible for long service payments

under the Employment Ordinance if their employment

is terminated in the circumstances specified. A provision

has not been recognised in respect of such possible

payments, as it is not considered probable that the

situation will result in a material future outflow of

resources from the Group.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Retirement benefits schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory

Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF

Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes

Ordinance, for those employees who are eligible to

participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made

based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries

and are charged to the profit and loss account as they

become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF

Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held

separately from those of the Group in an independently

administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions

vest fully with the employees when contributed into the

MPF Scheme, except for the Group’s employer voluntary

contributions, which are refunded to the Group when

the employee leaves  employment pr ior  to the

contributions vesting fully, in accordance with the rules

of the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate

in Mainland China are required to participate in central

pension schemes (the “CP Schemes”) operated by

respective local  municipal governments.  These

subsidiaries are required to contribute a certain

percentage of their covered payroll to the CP Schemes

to fund their benefits. The only obligation of the Group

with respect to the CP Schemes is to pay the ongoing

required contributions under the CP Schemes.

Contributions under the CP Schemes are charged to the

profit and loss account as they become payable in

accordance with the rules of the CP Schemes.

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment

formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by

business segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment

reporting basis, by geographical segment.

3. 67+,-.87iþl

}~��iþl

}~��,�

234}~�ó�Y��W­¼½��ë

 YD�óY����W­ij���W

­klä�;xtäfrsSYD¯°tä

W­frs�øfwÌÔúf��Fêd

¡Ö1yBC���W­fÀhZî4ÉW

úûéâ0S���W­f;Èu234f

;È¯Fsæ!1Ù*+^_Í�XwS2

34«¡fr6YDiZ³´r6÷��

YDlZYDÉ�æ�ärs1dÅrsZ

]²\c�æ�w2349Ñ¡Öfr6

÷��YD���1r6÷��YDhBC

���W­fÀh²\c�æ��234S

234Z010°f%ÒY»frs�7

tuÙ�°¾w�«�Yf0����W

­S��%ÒY»�7mÑ!;>2fÅÆ

\9¡9�0����W­fYDSJYD

BC0����W­fÀhîäm®4É1

ûVZûéâ0|ÊS

4. ��#$

2Y»fF';0mØ�F'¥¦¤ÓH(i)

m8"F'967F'#$ÍgQE (ii)m

°�F'9U7F'#$ÍgS



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
!"#$%&

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED ® > 3 4 73

31 March 2005
())*'+,+-./

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and

managed separately, according to the nature of their

operations and the products and services they provide.

Each of the Group’s business segments represents a

strategic business unit that offers products and services

which are subject to risks and returns that are different

from those of other business segments. Summary details

of the business segments are as follows:

(a) the garment segment is engaged in the manufacture,

trading and distribution of garment products;

(b) the restaurant, food and hotel segment is engaged

in restaurant and hotel operation and the provision

of food and beverage services;

(c) the property investment and development segment

comprises the development and sale of properties,

the leasing of commercial and residential premises

and logistics business; and

(d) the “others” segment comprises, principally, the

supply of LPG gas for motor vehicles, and other

operations.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments,

revenues and results are attributed to the segments based

on the location of the customers, and assets are

attributed to the segments based on the location of the

assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with

reference to the selling prices used for sales made to

third parties at the then prevailing market prices.

(a) Business segments

The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss)

and certain asset, l iability and expenditure

information for the Group’s business segments.

4. ��#$iþl
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Restaurant, Property

food and investment

Garment hotel and development Others Eliminations Consolidated

�� �����Z�� ]^N#Z)� JK �� <=

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

����� ())[' ����� ())[' ����� ())[' ����� ())[' ����� ())[' ����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U� ��  �U� ��  �U� ��  �U� ��  �U� ��  �U�

Segment revenue: F'ÔúH

Sales to external G×ä

customers Ëëf� 380,936 330,335 256,017 235,058 39,457 37,985 4,585 4,594 – – 680,995 607,972

Intersegment F'v65

sales fG× – – 276 977 1,129 5,982 – – (1,405) (6,959) – –

Other revenue ÑiÔé 3,498 3,200 205 1,106 36,508 38,354 1,173 264 – – 41,384 42,924

Total �W 384,434 333,535 256,498 237,141 77,094 82,321 5,758 4,858 (1,405) (6,959) 722,379 650,896

Segment results F'8¡ 31,546 18,625 26,240 19,081 8,430 22,679 (1,542) (859) – – 64,674 59,526

Unallocated �F3

corporate income ,8Ôú 1,801 4,648

Unallocated �F3

corporate expenses ,8®Ö (18,435) (17,876)

Profit from

operating activities LMÏð 48,040 46,298

Finance costs !"s® (13,946) (14,296)

Share of profits and îïVMY»

losses of associates ÏðEýû – – – – 19,081 (40) (1,718) (318) – – 17,363 (358)

Profit before tax ÊK�Ïð 51,457 31,644

Tax K` (13,721) (8,067)

Profit before minority �Wåæ=ç

interests èé�Ïð 37,736 23,577

Minority interests åæ=çèé (3,006) (271)

Net profit from ordinary

activities attributable =çîïLM

to shareholders 8"«øÏð 34,730 23,306

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Business segments (continued)

Group

4. ��#$iþl

(a) ^M��iþl
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Restaurant, Property investment

Garment food and hotel and development Others Consolidated

�� �����Z�� ]^N#Z)� JK <=

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

����� ())[' ����� ())[' ����� ())[' ����� ())[' ����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U� ��  �U� ��  �U� ��  �U� ��  �U�

Segment assets F';È 112,882 122,816 209,070 82,710 995,705 983,963 9,114 15,048 1,326,771 1,204,537

Interests in associates VMY»fèé 2,324 2,435 8 8 35,181 17,160 (1,322) 421 36,191 20,024

Unallocated assets �F3;È 95,052 131,668

Total assets �;È 1,458,014 1,356,229

Segment liabilities F'fg 41,633 51,430 58,873 32,302 43,293 43,004 5,652 3,583 149,451 130,319

Unallocated liabilities �F3fg 522,878 451,340

Total liabilities �fg 672,329 581,659

Other segment

information: ÑiF';0

Depreciation ³´

– segment IF' 3,793 4,233 10,913 11,503 2,947 1,415 65 54 17,718 17,205

– unallocated I�F3 2,045 2,272

19,763 19,477

Capital expenditure ;2®Ö

– segment IF' 1,408 6,172 8,073 5,193 11,893 56,150 122 574 21,496 68,089

– unallocated I�F3 2,934 50

24,430 68,139

Other non-cash expenses Ñi�=�®Ö

– segment IF' *686 410 17 953 32,013 22,090 1,333 222 34,049 23,675

– unallocated I�F3 1,998 408

36,047 24,083

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Business segments (continued)

* Inclusive of write back of provision against

inventories amounting to HK$402,000.

4. ��#$iþl

(a) ^M��iþl
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(b) Geographical segments

The following table presents revenue, certain asset

and expenditure information for the Group’s

geographical segments.

Group

America South Africa Hong Kong Mainland China Others Consolidated

£¤ ¥¦ §� ¨©ª« JK <=

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

����� ())[' ����� ())[' ����� ())[' ����� ())[' ����� ())[' ����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U� ��  �U� ��  �U� ��  �U� ��  �U� ��  �U�

Segment revenue: F'ÔúH

Sales to external G×ä

customers Ëëf� 159,360 106,632 186,913 170,793 56,586 61,346 247,147 245,902 30,989 23,299 680,995 607,972

Other geographical Ñi°�

information: ;0H

Segment assets F';È 29,997 32,037 53,910 63,302 98,951 95,492 1,143,913 1,013,706 – – 1,326,771 1,204,537

Capital expenditure: ;2®ÖH

– segment IF' 639 3,876 71 1,597 202 702 20,584 61,914 – – 21,496 68,089

– unallocated I�F3 2,934 50

24,430 68,139

4. ��#$iþl

(b) ¬­��
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5. TURNOVER AND REVENUE

Turnover represents the aggregate of the net invoiced

value of goods sold, after allowances for goods returned

and trade discounts, the rendering of services, proceeds

from the sale of properties and gross rental income

received and receivable.

Revenue from the following activities has been included

in turnover:

Group

®¡¢

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U�

Sale of goods G×·R 385,521 334,929

Income from the hotel,

restaurant and food businesses NOBNPEQR8"Ôú 256,017 235,058

Gross rental income ë�Ôú�9 35,127 28,800

Proceeds from the sale of properties Ö×H8«øD` 4,330 9,185

Turnover M89 680,995 607,972

5. A^fZwx
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6. PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

The Group’s profit from operating activities is arrived

at after charging:

Group

®¡¢

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U�

Cost of inventories sold and �×!·E

services provided ��Yj"f>2 463,016 438,797

Auditors’ remuneration {æXa� 1,810 1,607

Depreciation ³´ 19,763 19,477

Loss on disposal of other Ö×Ñi!";È

financial assets fýû 77 –

Quota expenses 39®Ö 175 863

Rentals under operating leases BCLMënd®4f

for land and buildings ì°EPíë� 15,570 17,234

Staff costs (excluding directors’ s!>2iZ³´#$

remuneration – note 8)#: a�I%&8l#H

Wages and salaries !;Et� 84,953 80,322

Staff pension scheme contributions rs���YD 865 970

Less: Forfeited unvested contributions üH��Ô� øfYD – –

Net pension scheme expense ���W­f®Öì9 865 970

85,818 81,292

# Inclusive of an amount of HK$73,177,000 (2004:

HK$67,712,000) classified under cost of inventories sold

and services provided.

6. ¯A°�
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6. PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(continued)

Group

®¡¢

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U�

Provisions for doubtful debts and ¡âg)E

other receivables ÑiîÔDf�) 27,927 23,952

and after crediting: E�WúH

Gain on disposal of fixed assets, net Ö×Ç ;ÈfÔé1ì9 362 214

Surplus on revaluation of

investment properties – note 15 :;H8©�ÔéI%&15 3,326 4,828

Gain on disposal of other financial assets Ö×Ñi!";ÈfÔé – 1,183

Foreign exchange gains, net Ë¢Ôéì9 1,809 2,505

Interest income from: ðùÔúH

Bank balances I�!D 1,670 2,647

Other receivables ÑiîÔâD – 264

1,670 2,911

Gross rental income ë�Ôú�9 35,127 28,800

Less: Outgoings üH®Ö (365) (366)

Net rental income ë�Ôúì9 34,762 28,434

Goodwill amortised* }~EG* 459 –

Negative goodwill recognised** f}~�%** 31,143 31,143

Quota income 39Ôú 13 2,112

6. ¯A°�iþl
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6. PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(continued)

* The movement in goodwill amortised in the consolidated

profit and loss account for the year is included in “Other

operating expenses” on the face of the consolidated profit

and loss account.

** The movement in negative goodwill recognised in the

consolidated profit and loss account for the year is

included in “Other revenue” on the face of the

consolidated profit and loss account.

7. FINANCE COSTS

Group

®¡¢

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U�

Interest in respect of: ðùH

Bank loans, overdrafts and

other loans wholly repayable I�ÑDBl®E

within five years Z*'0H�Ñi,Ñ 13,668 14,064

Factoring arrangements £_ø;op 106 27

Finance leases ø;ën 172 205

13,946 14,296

6. ¯A°�iþl
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant

to Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance

and the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing

Rules”), is as follows:

Group

®¡¢

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U�

Fees: ¤�H

Independent non-executive directors *+�¥�#$ 342 200

Non-executive director �¥�#$ 100 100

442 300

Other emoluments to

executive directors: ¥�#$fÑia�H

Salaries, allowances and

benefits in kind t�B¦§E¶Hðé 3,797 3,846

Bonuses paid and payable �4Eî4¨© 3,455 2,379

Pension scheme contributions ��YDW­ 154 154

7,406 6,379

7,848 6,679

8. ³´µj
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

The number of directors whose remuneration fell within

the following bands is as follows:

Group

®¡¢

2005 2004

����� ())['

Number of Number of

directors directors

³´u¶ #$jæ

Nil – HK$1,000,000 zI1,000,000U� 4 4

HK$1,000,001 – HK$1,500,000 1,000,001U�I1,500,000U� 1 –

HK$2,000,001 – HK$2,500,000 2,000,001U�I2,500,000U� – 1

HK$2,500,001 – HK$3,000,000 2,500,001U�I3,000,000U� 1 –

HK$3,000,001 – HK$3,500,000 3,000,001U�I3,500,000U� – 1

HK$3,500,001 – HK$4,000,000 3,500,001U�I4,000,000U� 1 –

7 6

There was no arrangement under which a director

waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during the

year.

8. ³´µjiþl
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9. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES’
REMUNERATION

The five highest paid employees of the Group during

the year included three (2004: four) directors, details of

whose remuneration are set out in note 8 above. Further

details of the remuneration of the remaining two (2004:

one) non-director, highest paid employees, disclosed

pursuant to the Listing Rules, are set out below.

Group

®¡¢

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U�

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind t�B¦§E¶Hðé 5,009 584

Pension scheme contributions ��YDW­ – –

5,009 584

The number of non-director, highest paid employees

whose remuneration fell within the following bands is

as follows:

Group

®¡¢

2005 2004

����� ())['

Number of Number of

employees employees

}~u¶ rsjæ

HK$500,000 – HK$1,000,000 500,000U�I1,000,000U� – 1

HK$1,000,001 – HK$1,500,000 1,000,001U�I1,500,000U� 1 –

HK$3,500,001 – HK$4,000,000 3,500,001U�I4,000,000U� 1 –

2 1

9. �·�µ¸¹1}~
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10. TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of

17.5% on the estimated assessable profits arising in

Hong Kong during the year. No provision for Hong

Kong profits tax was made for the year ended 31 March

2004 as the Group had no assessable profits derived

from or earned in Hong Kong during that year. Taxes

on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at

the rates of tax prevailing in the countries in which the

Group operates,  based on exist ing legislat ion,

interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

No provision for tax is required for the Group’s jointly-

controlled entity as no assessable profits were earned

by the jointly-controlled entity during the year (2004:

Nil).

Group
®¡¢

2005 2004
����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000
��  �U�

Group: 34

Current – Hong Kong ¹uITU

Charge for the year 2'~®Ö 38 –
Underprovision/(Overprovision)

in prior years m�'~×�µi�9l�) 2 (261)
Current – Mainland China ¹uI01ª2 4,466 3,972
Current – Overseas ¹uI]Ë

Provision for tax in respect of
profits for the year '0ðøK�) 3,744 4,670

Underprovision/(Overprovision)
in prior years m�'~×�µi�9l�) (37) 777

Deferred tax expense/(income) LMK`®ÖµiÔúl

– note 28 I%&28 1,432 (1,091)

9,645 8,067
Share of tax attributable to associates «ïVMY»fK` 4,076 –

Total tax charge for the year 2'~�K`®Ö 13,721 8,067

10. pl
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10. TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit

before tax using the statutory rates for the countries in

which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries,

jointly-controlled entity and associates are domiciled to

the tax expense at the effective tax rates, and a

reconciliation of the applicable rates (i.e. the statutory

tax rates) to the effective tax rates, are as follows:

Group

®¡¢

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 % HK$’000 %

��  �U�

Profit before tax ÊK�Ïð 51,457 31,644

Tax at the statutory tax rate °Ã KêWÄfK` 9,005 17.5 5,538 17.5

Lower tax rate of

other countries Ñi17fÚ×Kê (932) (1.8) (293) (0.9)

Higher tax rate of

other countries Ñi17fÚ«Kê 2,866 5.6 4,916 15.5

Adjustment in respect of

current tax of º¹uK`¡Ö

previous periods m�'~xy (35) (0.1) 339 1.1

Income not subject to tax °�QKÔú (6,572) (12.8) (6,337) (20.0)

Expenses not deductible

for tax Z]|Kfs® 391 0.8 92 0.3

Tax losses utilised Þ÷m�'~�P�

from previous periods K`ýû (1,965) (3.8) (2,289) (7.2)

Tax losses not recognised ��%fK`ýû 10,963 21.3 6,101 19.2

Tax charge at the Group’s °234f¶[Kê

effective rate WÄfK`®Ö 13,721 26.7 8,067 25.5

10. pliþl
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11. NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY
ACTIVITIES ATTRIBUTABLE TO
SHAREHOLDERS

The net profit from ordinary activities attributable to
shareholders for the year ended 31 March 2005 includes
net loss dealt with in the financial statements of the
Company amounting to HK$10,356,000 (2004: net
profit of HK$7,031,000) (note 30(b)).

12. DIVIDEND

11. {º»¼¯A^Mno°�

{|())*'+,+-./}'~12Y

»!"#$0�_f=çîïLM8"«

øÏðì9³´ìýû910,356,000U�
i())['HÏðì997,031,000U�l
i%&30(b)lS

12. {|

Group and Company
®!"Z®¡¢

2005 2004
����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000
��  �U�

Proposed final – HK2 cents þ�?Jlu=ù

(2004: HK1 cent) I�=¹B=U¸2±
per ordinary share i())['HU¸1±lS 14,772 7,386

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to
the approval of the Company’s shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on
the net profit attributable to shareholders for the year
of HK$34,730,000 (2004: HK$23,306,000), and the
weighted average of 738,587,219 (2004: 736,384,479)
ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31 March
2005 has not been disclosed as no diluting events existed
during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the
year ended 31 March 2004 was based on the net profit
at tr ibutable  to  shareholders  for  that  year  of
HK$23,306,000. The weighted average number of
ordinary shares used in the calculation was 736,384,479
ordinary shares in issue during that year, as used in the
basic earnings per share calculation; and the weighted
average of 710,652 ordinary shares assumed to have
been issued at no consideration on the deemed exercise
of all share options outstanding during that year.

{|2'~fþ�lu=ù�*2Y»=

çZ¹�²sf=ç³'ªV�m�S

13. ½{¾�

� = Í 2 > ð ¯ B C = ç î ï Ï ð

34,730,000U�i())['H23,306,000
U�lE'0�J�=\f^è�áæ

738,587,219=i())['H736,384,479
=lWÄS

Z'0�zE´>ðf$ 1̀zZ'ß/(

))*'+,+-./yz¾¿�=E´

>ðS

())['�=E´>ð¯BC�'~=

çîïÏð23,306,000U�WÄS�WÄÉ
«��f^è�á=æ¹9WÄ�=

Í 2 > ð « � � f � ' � J � = \
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14. FIXED ASSETS

Group

14. XY#/

®¡¢

Leasehold Furniture,

Hotel Land and improve- Plant and fixtures and Motor

properties buildings ments machinery equipment vehicles Total

gh ¿À�

Á¬Z ]^ ÂÃZ ÄÅ

��]^ �Æ ÄÇ ÈÉ ZÊË ÌÍ Îf

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

�U� �U� �U� �U� �U� �U� �U�

Cost or valuation: °>2íc�íH

At beginning of year 'T – 118,054 63,709 57,940 47,366 9,456 296,525

Additions µÿ – – 7,189 2,337 1,890 2,636 14,052

Acquisitions of subsidiaries ÔÕ%ÒY»

(note 31(b)) i%&31(b)l 66,031 – 650 4,379 3,208 138 74,406

Disposals Ö× – – (5,813) (183) (1,198) (1,724) (8,918)

Transfer to investment ü�|:;H8

properties (note 14) i%&14l – (26,257) – – – – (26,257)

Exchange realignment ¢Dxy – 2 15 78 154 9 258

Z())*'

At 31 March 2005 +,+-./ 66,031 91,799 65,750 64,551 51,420 10,515 350,066

Accumulated depreciation àW³´

and impairment: E�í¶üH

At beginning of year 'T – 26,210 40,795 33,203 33,664 6,708 140,580

Provided during the year '0g) 412 1,549 9,662 2,802 4,378 960 19,763

Disposals Ö× – – (5,801) (162) (820) (1,724) (8,507)

Transfer to investment ü�|:;H8

properties (note 14) i%&14l – (19,938) – – – – (19,938)

Provision for impairment

during the year üíg) – 14,727 – – – – 14,727

Exchange realignment ¢Dxy – (1) – 55 131 6 191

Z())*'

At 31 March 2005 +,+-./ 412 22,547 44,656 35,898 37,353 5,950 146,816

Net book value: âLìíH

Z())*'

At 31 March 2005 +,+-./ 65,619 69,252 21,094 28,653 14,067 4,565 203,250

Z())['

At 31 March 2004 +,+-./ – 91,844 22,914 24,737 13,702 2,748 155,945
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14. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

The cost/valuation of the Group’s land and buildings

and hotel properties by geographical location and the

terms of the leases are as follows:

Group

®¡¢

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U�

Medium term leasehold land and ZTUëîfì°E

buildings situated in Hong Kong, Pí0uën1

at 1995 valuation °.··*'�í 35,245 61,500

Medium term leasehold land and

buildings situated in Mainland Z01ª2fì°EPí

China, at cost 0uën1>2í 40,482 40,482

Medium term hotel properties situated Z01ª2fNOH8

in Mainland China, at cost 0uën1>2í 66,031 –

Freehold land and buildings Z]Ëfì°EPí

situated overseas, at cost '(8è1>2í 16,072 16,072

157,830 118,054

14. XY#/iþl

234°°�Eëî'u­Ffì°EP

íENOH85>2íc�íF¸ nH

Certain of the Group’s leasehold land and buildings were

revalued at 31 March 1995 by Vigers Hong Kong

Limited (now known as Vigers Appraisal & Consulting

Limited), a firm of independent professionally qualified

valuers, at an open market value based on their existing

use. With effect from 31 March 1996, no further

revaluations of the Group’s leasehold land and buildings

have been carried out, as the Group has relied upon the

exemption granted under the transitional provisions of

SSAP 17 “Property, plant and equipment” from the

requirement to carry out future valuations of its fixed

assets which were stated at valuation at that time.

Had the Group’s leasehold land and buildings and hotel

properties been carried at historical cost less accumulated

depreciation and any impairment losses, they would have

been inc luded in  the  f inanc ia l  s ta tements  a t

approximately HK$97,691,000 (2004: HK$36,096,000).

*+&8�íXTU¹xºwÍY»i=

p¹xº;ÈÔ�ekwÍY»l�°=

w�ãfÍgq�ZTUfëîì°EP

íZ.··*'+,+-./fYs¾í

���íS÷.··ª'+,+-./Û1

234fëîì°EPíyz©�SZb@

âãÉ134»¼TUVWXYVJÖf½

gVW¾h�17¼jH8BðñEß)kf

m�¼Dn°��� u©�S÷�/Ûy

z¤Óëîì°EPíf�íS

J234L©�fëîì°EPíENO

H8m>2íüàW³´f�íúâ1hÓ

ú!"#$f�íîn997,691,000U�

i())['H36,096,000U�lS
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14. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

The net book value of plant and machinery and motor
vehicles held under finance leases included in the total
amount of fixed assets as at 31 March 2005 amounted
to ni l  and HK$1,813,000, respect ively (2004:
HK$217,000 and HK$2,057,000, respectively).

At 31 March 2005, certain of the Group’s fixed assets
with a total  carrying value of  approximately
HK$49,933,000 (2004: HK$72,250,000) were pledged
to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group.

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Group
®¡¢

2005 2004
����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000
��  �U�

Balance at beginning of year,
at valuation 'Tßà1°�í 876,888 824,626

Additions during the year '0¿^ 10,378 47,434
Arising on acquisitions

of subsidiaries (note 31(b)) ÙZÕú%ÒY»i%&31(b)l 34,836 –
Transfer from fixed assets (note 14) ü�÷Ç ;Èi%&14l 6,319 –
Surplus on revaluation �Wúûé�0f

credited to profit and :;H8©�

loss account (note 6) Ôéi%&6l 3,326 4,828

Balance at 31 March, at valuation +,+-./ßà1°�í 931,747 876,888

Analysis by geographical location: °°�­FH

Hong Kong TU 55,394 46,700
Mainland China 01ª2 876,353 830,188

931,747 876,888

14. XY#/iþl

Z())*'+,+-./fÇ ;È�

í01BCø;ënXwfðñEòóE÷

ÀfâLìíFØ9zE1,813,000U�
i())['HFØ9 217,000U�E
2,057,000U�lS

Z())*'+,+-./1234Rw�

âLín49,933,000 U�i())['H
72,250,000 U�lfÅÆÇ ;È¡¨Á1
myø.YI�BCDø;EÑiÂÑS

15. N#]^

The Group’s  investment  propert ies ,  of  which
HK$841,721,000 (2004: HK$787,162,000) are held
under medium term leases and HK$90,026,000 (2004:
HK$89,726,000) under long term leases, were revalued
on 31 March 2005 by Vigers Hong Kong Limited (now
known as Vigers Appraisal & Consulting Limited), a
firm of independent professional valuers on an open
market, existing use basis.

Further details of the Group’s investment properties are
included on pages 124 to 125.

*+&8�íXTU¹xºwÍY»i=

p¹xº;ÈÔ�ekwÍY»l�°=

w�ãfÍg©�234f0uEWuë

n:;H8Z())*'+,+-./5

Y s ¾ í F Ø 9 841,721,000U � E
90,026,000U�Si())['HFØ9
787,162,000U�E89,726,000U�lS

234f:;H8Î½�ÓZ�124|125
ÃS
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16. GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE GOODWILL

The amount of goodwill  and negative goodwill

recognised in the consolidated balance sheet, arising from

the acquisitions of subsidiaries, are as follows:

Group

®¡¢

Negative

Goodwill goodwill

GH IGH

HK$’000 HK$’000

�U� �U�

Cost: >2íH

At beginning of year Z'T – (311,645)

Acquisitions of subsidiaries ÔÕ%ÒY»

(note 31(b)) i%&31(b)l 9,180 –

At 31 March 2005 ())*'+,+-./ 9,180 (311,645)

Accumulated amortisation/(recognition à�EGµ

as income): i�%9ÔúlH

At beginning of year Z'T – (93,963)

Amortisation provided/(recognised Z'0�YEGµ

as income) during the year i�%9Ôúl 459 (31,143)

At 31 March 2005 Z())*'+,+-./ 459 (125,106)

Net book value: âLìíH

At 31 March 2005 Z())*'+,+-./ 8,721 (186,539)

At 31 March 2004 Z())['+,+-./ – (217,682)

16. GHZIGH

ZÐ�;Èfg�01�ÔÕ%ÒY»dÈ

Úf}~Ef}~ nH

As detailed in note 3 to the financial statements, on the

adoption of SSAP 30 in 2001, the Group applied the

transitional provisions of SSAP 30 that permitted

goodwill in respect of acquisitions which occurred prior

to the adoption of the SSAP, to remain eliminated against

consolidated reserves. The amount of such goodwill

remaining in consolidated reserves, arising from the

a c q u i s i t i o n s  o f  s u b s i d i a r i e s ,  a m o u n t e d  t o

HK$86,230,000 (2004: HK$86,230,000) and is stated

at cost (note 30(a)).

 !"#$%&3«Î�1234���V

W¶"gh�30¼fm��¼D1�ÄZ

()).'��¶"gh�JÚ�ÔÕ«

ÈÚf}~�XZÐ�e)0qG;2e

)â0S�æ9°>2í86,230,000U�

i())['H86,230,000U�li%&

30(a)lS
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16. GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE GOODWILL
(continued)

Due to the adoption of SSAP 31, the Group has adopted

a policy to assess goodwil l  e l iminated against

consolidated reserves for impairment. No impairment

was resulted from such assessment.

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

16. GHZIGHiþl

34���VW¶"gh�31¼d��q

�ZÐ�e)0&Gf}~¡üíÔ�f

wöS�xyyzüíS

17. ¼>?!"FÏ

Company

®!"

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U�

Unlisted shares, at cost ��¾=\1°>2í 61,990 23,500

Due from subsidiaries îÔ%ÒY»D` 764,218 750,502

Due to subsidiaries î4%ÒY»D` (101,780) (57,603)

724,428 716,399

Provision for impairment üí�) (2,876) (2,876)

721,552 713,523

The balances with the subsidiaries are unsecured,

interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

îÔEî4%ÒY»fD`9z¨Á1ZW

ðùEzÇ �DuS
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company

are as follows:

Nominal value

Class of of issued Percentage of

Place of equity ordinary/ equity interest

incorporation/ interest registered attributable to Principal

Name registration held share capital the Company activities

ÐÑ�ÒÓ ()*ÔÕÓ ®!"»¼{F

Ö× ÐÑZ¯A¬Ø nQ{F�Ù ÐÑ#® Ú�Û 67^M

2005 2004

����� ())['

Amica Fashion Company South Africa Ordinary shares Rand160,002 80 80 Manufacture of

(Pty) Limited garments

Å� ¹B= 160,002Æ£ >?@A

Amica Properties Hong Kong Ordinary shares HK$10,000 100 100 Property investment

Limited

ÇÈ^ÿ8wÍY» TU ¹B= 10,000U� H8:;

Amica, S.A. # Republic of Ordinary shares Q10,000 100 100 Investment holding

Guatemala

É°ÊËRh1 ¹B= 10,000É°ÊË� :;<=

Carrianna (BVI) Ltd. * British Virgin Ordinary shares US$1 100 100 Investment holding

Islands

ÌÒ�ÍÎÏ ¹B= 1È� :;<=

Carrianna Chiu Chow Hong Kong Ordinary shares HK$1,000,000 61 61 Restaurant

Restaurant (T.S.T.) operations

Limited #

ÐÑÒÓÔNP TU ¹B= 1,000,000U� QÕLM

iÖ×ØlwÍY»  #

Carrianna (Chiu Chow) Hong Kong Ordinary shares HK$8,000,000 73 73 Restaurant

Restaurant Limited # operations

ÐÑÒiÓÔlNPwÍY» TU ¹B= 8,000,000U� QÕLM

Carrianna Holdings Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares HK$25,000,000 100 100 Property development

and investment

ÐÑÒ34wÍY» TU ¹B= 25,000,000U� H8:;EJK

17. ¼>?!"FÏiþl

67%ÒY»5Î½ nH
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Carrianna (Shenzhen) Mainland China Registered capital HK$80,000,000 100 100 Investment holding and

Investment Co., Ltd. (1) property development

ÐÑÒiÙÚl:; 01ª2 &c;2 80,000,000U� :;<=EH8JK

wÍY» (1)

Everbright Textiles, S.A. # Republic of Ordinary shares Q5,000 60 60 Laundry operations

Guatemala

É°ÊËRh1 ¹B= 5,000É°ÊË� ÛÜ8"

ÝÞßàªá Mainland China Registered capital RMB4,700,000 100 ** – Hotel and restaurant

ÐÑÒNOwÍY» (2) operations

01ª2 &c;2 4,700,000jâ¸ NOEQÕLM

Goldfield Properties Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares HK$2 100 100 Property investment

ãäÿ8wÍY» TU ¹B= 2U� H8:;

International Fashions Canada Ordinary shares C$9,000 89 89 Distribution and

Group Inc. # sale of garments

Non-voting C$500 – –

preference shares

^åª ¹B= 9,000^� FGEG×>?

z:[èæÌ= 500^�

Kunming Carrianna Chaozhou Mainland China Registered capital HK$12,000,000 62 62 Restaurant

Restaurant Ltd. (2) operations

ç7ÐÑÒÓÔNPwÍY»  (2) 01ª2 &c;2 12,000,000U� QÕLM

MBS Enterprises Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares HK$1,500,000 100 100 Trading of fabrics,

garments, plant

and machinery

TU ¹B= 1,500,000U� ]0B>?Bðñß)

EòóCD

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 17. ¼>?!"FÏiþl

Nominal value

Class of of issued Percentage of

Place of equity ordinary/ equity interest

incorporation/ interest registered attributable to Principal

Name registration held share capital the Company activities

ÐÑ�ÒÓ ()*ÔÕÓ ®!"»¼{F

Ö× ÐÑZ¯A¬Ø nQ{F�Ù ÐÑ#® Ú�Û 67^M

2005 2004

����� ())['
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Shenzhen Carrianna Mainland China Registered capital HK$6,000,000 92 92 Restaurant

(Chiu Chow) Restaurant operations

Co., Ltd. (2)

ÙÚÐÑÒÓÔNPwÍY»  (2) 01ª2 &c;2 6,000,000U� QÕLM

Shenzhen Carrianna Mainland China Registered capital RMB20,000,000 68 68 Restaurant

Friendship Square operations

Restaurant Co., Ltd. (2)

ÙÚÐÑÒèé 01ª2 &c;2 20,000,000jâ¸ QÕLM

ê�ªNPwÍY»  (2)

ÙÚ¾®>ë�ö÷ Mainland China Registered capital RMB5,000,000 51 51 Supply of LPG gas

ìíwÍY»  (2) for motor vehicles

01ª2 &c;2 5,000,000jâ¸ Yîö÷����

Sunlight Holding Corp. United States Common shares US$20 70 70 Trading of garments

of America

È1 ¹B= 20È� >?CD

Tak Sing Alliance Hong Kong Ordinary shares HK$200 100 100 Manufacture and

Limited distribution of

Non-voting HK$1,000,000 – – garments and

deferred shares property development

TU ¹B= 200U� @ABFG>?EH8

z:[èLM=\ 1,000,000U� JK

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 17. ¼>?!"FÏiþl

Nominal value

Class of of issued Percentage of

Place of equity ordinary/ equity interest

incorporation/ interest registered attributable to Principal

Name registration held share capital the Company activities

ÐÑ�ÒÓ ()*ÔÕÓ ®!"»¼{F

Ö× ÐÑZ¯A¬Ø nQ{F�Ù ÐÑ#® Ú�Û 67^M

2005 2004

����� ())['



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
!"#$%&

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED ® > 3 4 95

31 March 2005
())*'+,+-./

Tak Sing (Panyu) Fashion Mainland China Registered capital HK$51,000,000 100 100 Manufacture of

Company Limited (1) garments

îï®ðjïwÍY»  (1) 01ª2 &c;2 51,000,000U� >?@A

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 17. ¼>?!"FÏiþl

Nominal value

Class of of issued Percentage of

Place of equity ordinary/ equity interest

incorporation/ interest registered attributable to Principal

Name registration held share capital the Company activities

ÐÑ�ÒÓ ()*ÔÕÓ ®!"»¼{F

Ö× ÐÑZ¯A¬Ø nQ{F�Ù ÐÑ#® Ú�Û 67^M

2005 2004

����� ())['

* Direct subsidiaries of the Company

** 55% of equity interest is directly attributable to the

Company

# Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other

Ernst & Young International member firms
(1) Wholly-owned foreign enterprises
(2) Sino foreign equity joint venture companies

Except for Carrianna Holdings Limited, which is

incorporated in Hong Kong but operates in Mainland

China, all of the above subsidiaries operate in their place

of incorporation/registration.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company

which, in the opinion of the directors, principally

affected the results for the year or formed a substantial

portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details

of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the

directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

The subsidiaries acquired in the current year contributed

HK$11,578,000 to the Group’s turnover and a profit of

HK$1,951,000 to the Group’s profit before tax.

* 2Y»ñò%ÒY»

** 2Y»ñòXw55%=èèé

# Ùo'VWX$"«mË5¥8VWXz

{
(1) Ë}*;,8
(2) 0Ë�;,8

ÊÐÑÒ34wÍY»�TU&cdZ0

1ª2LMË1m�Ñi%ÒY»ñ�Ñ&

c17LMS

ò#$V5ÎË1m�«Ó5%ÒY»96

7��234Z'~058¡có>23

4;Èìí567²F5%ÒY»QdÅS

ÉÎÓÑ%ÒY»5;01�âÆ;0mZ

ôWS

34Z2'0ÔÕf%ÒY»fM89

11,578,000U�EÑÏð1,951,000U��

Wú234fÊK�ÏðS
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Group Company

®¡¢ ®!"

2005 2004 2005 2004

����� ())[' ����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U� ��  �U�

Amounts due from îÔ�Ð�

unconsolidated subsidiaries %ÒY»D` 9,157 9,157 47 47

Net liabilities deconsolidated Z¡Ð�fgì9 (6,967) (6,967) – –

2,190 2,190 47 47

Provision for non-recovery zÃÔ�D`�) (2,190) (2,190) (47) (47)

– – – –

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

The subsidiaries acquired in the prior year contributed

HK$4,594,000 to the Group’s turnover and a loss of

HK$339,000 to the Group’s profit before tax.

18. INTERESTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED
SUBSIDIARIES

17. ¼>?!"FÏiþl

3 4 Z " ' Ô Õ f % Ò Y » f M 8

94,594,000U�EÑ�øf339,000U�

ýû�Wú234fÊK�ÏðS

18. ¼@<=>?!"FÏ



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
!"#$%&

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED ® > 3 4 97

31 March 2005
())*'+,+-./

18. INTERESTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED
SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the unconsolidated subsidiaries at the

balance sheet date were as follows:

Percentage of

Place of indirect

incorporation/ equity interest

registration attributable to

Name and operations the Company Principal activities

ÐÑ�ÒÓ ®!"»¼1

!" ÐÑZ¯A¬Ø ÜÝ{FÚ�Û 67^M

2005 2004

����� ())['

Jeantex Holding B.V. The Netherlands 63 63 Dormant

õÆ PzM8

Jeantex B.V. The Netherlands 63 63 Dormant

õÆ PzM8

Chiori Mode GmbH Germany 63 63 Dormant

ö1 PzM8

18. ¼@<=>?!"FÏiþl

ZßÄ/5wÌ�Ð�5%ÒY»fÎ½

 nH

Jeantex Holding B.V. is the holding company of Jeantex

B.V. and Chiori Mode GmbH (collectively “Jeantex”),

which were previously engaged in the distribution and

sale of garments. During the year ended 31 March 1998,

Jeantex sustained continuing operation losses due to the

inability of the Company to exercise effective control

over its operations and assets. The directors resolved

not to provide further finance to Jeantex and to dispose

of the Group’s interest therein as soon as possible.

In view of the foregoing, Jeantex was treated as

abandoned  subs id ia r i e s  and ,  the r e fo re  was

deconsolidated in 1998. Furthermore, in view of the

large deficiency in assets of Jeantex and its unsatisfactory

results, the board of directors had made full provision

against the interests in these unconsolidated subsidiaries

in 1998. No guarantees had been given by the Group to

Jeantex or its creditors and thus no contingent liability

in respect thereof is considered likely to arise. There is

no impact to the Group’s turnover and results for the

year of not consolidating Jeantex as they are dormant.

Jeantex Holding B.V.¯¢~$FGEG×

>?5Jeantex B. V.EChiori Mode GmbH

f<=Y»iopjJeantexklSZ.··÷

'+,+-./'ßÉ1ÙZ234��º

Jeantexô¡E;È¥L�T¶[<óè1

zJeantexXþÖ=LMýû1#$Võ�

ø}qJeantex�Y;�1yùúÖ×23

4Z�Y»fèéS

{Zm�«�1JeantexG¡9234�|

­f%ÒY»1z�Z.··÷''~st

Z¡Ð�SÊ�mË1{ZJeantexûª5;

ÈüýE�¬jÎ58¡1#$VZ.··

÷'õ ���Z¡Ð�%ÒY»5èé

¡ZL�)S234yzþäJeantexcÑ

gèj��ræ1z�ZV�dÈÚ��c

Ý f gSÙ Z Jeantex� ø 81Z Ð �

Jeantexq2342'~fM89E8¡y

z��S
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19. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY-CONTROLLED
ENTITY

Group

®¡¢

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U�

Share of net assets îï;Èìí 1,790 1,790

Amount due from the

jointly-controlled entity îÔRS<è�;Y»D – –

Amount due to the

jointly-controlled entity î4RS<è�;Y»D (612) (612)

Provision for impairment üí�) (1,178) (1,178)

– –

19. CDEF=#!"FÏ

The balances with the jointly-controlled entity are

unsecured, interest-free and are not repayable within

one year from the balance sheet date.

Particulars of the Group’s interest in the jointly-

controlled entity are as follows:

Place of

incorporation/ Percentage of

Business registration Ownership Voting Profit Principal

Name structure and operation interest power sharing activity

^M ÐÑ�ÒÓ ®¡¢»¼{FÚ�Û

Ö× Þßàá ÐÑZ¯A¬Ø {F NâF �ã 67^M

Chengdu Carrianna Corporate PRC/Mainland 51 50 51 Dormant

Chaozhou Restaurant China

Co., Ltd.

>ÿÐÑÒ Y» 0ßjâRh1µ PzM8

ÓÔNPwÍY» 01ª2

The investment in the jointly-controlled entity is

indirectly held by the Company.

RS<è�;Y»5!D9z¨ÁEZW

ðù1§°�ZßÄ/ÛW.'0H�S

234ïRS<è�;Y»èéfÎ½ 

nH

2Y»vòMwRS<è�;Y»S
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20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Group

®¡¢

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U�

Share of net assets îï;Èìí 20,464 4,161

Due from associates îÔVMY»D 25,816 25,945

Due to associates î4VMY»D (2,500) (2,493)

43,780 27,613

Provision for impairment üí�) (7,589) (7,589)

36,191 20,024

20. ¼BA!"FÏ

VMY»5!Dá9z¨ÁBZWðùEz

Ç H�uÍS

'0234ïVMY»5àWÏð9

13,287,000U�i())['HàWýû

358,000U�lS

234Z())*'+,+-./îïL

MY»5ÔÕr>à9 13,969,000U�

i())['HîïLMY»5ÔÕrýû

2,334,000U�lS

The balances with the associates are unsecured, interest-

free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

The Group’s share of aggregate profits accumulated by

the associates for the year amounted to HK$13,287,000

(2004: accumulated losses of HK$358,000).

The Group’s share of the net post-acquisition surplus of

the associates as at 31 March 2005 amounted to

HK$13,969,000 (2004: net post-acquisition deficit

HK$2,334,000).
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20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Particulars of the principal associates, which are all

unlisted companies, are as follows:

Place of Percentage of

incorporation/ equity interest

Business registration and attributable Principal

Name structure operations to the Group activities

^MÞß ÐÑ�ÒÓ ®¡¢»¼{F

Ö× àá ÐÑZAä¬Ø Ú�Û 67^M

2005 2004

����� ())['

China South City Holdings Corporate Hong Kong/ 20 20 Investment

Limited (“CSCHL”) # Mainland China holding

ßÅ"<=wÍY» Y» TUµ01ª2 :;<=

ijßÅ"kl#

Corporacion Maxima S.A. # Corporate Republic of 50 50 Laundry

Guatemala operations

Y» É°ÊËRh1 ÛÜ8"

Grandtex Investment Corporate Hong Kong 50 50 Investment

Limited holding

#C:;wÍY» Y» TU :;<=

Hainan Carrianna Corporate PRC/Mainland China 45 45 Dormant

Restaurant and

Entertainment

Company Limited

]ÅÐÑÒdQ Y» 0ßjâRh1µ PzM8

$%wÍY» 01ª2

20. ¼BA!"FÏiþl

67VMY»ñ9��¾Y»1Î½ nH

# Ùo'VWX$"«mË5¥8VWXz

{S

2Y»vòMwm�VMY»S

# not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other Ernst

& Young International member firms

The associates are indirectly held by the Company.
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20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

The above table lists the associates of the Group which,

in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the

results for the year or formed a substantial portion of

the net assets of the Group. To give details of other

associates would, in the opinion of the directors, result

in particulars of excessive length.

Extracts of the financial information of one of the

Group’s principal associates are as follows:

20. ¼BA!"FÏiþl

ò#$V5ÎË1m�«Ó2345VMY

»967��234Z2'~58¡có

>234;Èìí67²F5VMY»Q 

ÅSÉÎÓÑi�wÓÖ5VMY»5;

01hVâÆ;0mZôWS

234Ñ0f.f67VMY»f!";

0&' nH

CSCHL

å¥æ

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U�

Profit and loss account çÏè

Turnover M89 371,363 –

Profit/(loss) attributable to shareholders =çîïÏðµiýûl 100,061 (25,175)

Balance sheet #/Iéè

Non-current assets �IP;È 405,507 252,583

Current assets IP;È 625,529 256,143

Current liabilities IPfg (597,875) (251,236)

Non-current liabilities �IPfg (334,550) (274,557)

Minority interests åæ=çèé (8,592) (8,265)

Net assets/(liabilities) ì;Èµifgl 90,019 (25,332)
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21. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 21. JKLM#/

Group

®¡¢

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U�

Investment securities, at cost: ab:;1°>2í

Unlisted equity securities ��¾=2ab 16,515 16,410

Unlisted debt securities ��¾g"ab – 4,871

16,515 21,281

Unlisted held-to-maturity securities,

at amortised cost Xw|¿u/ab1°EGí 5,387 6,948

21,902 28,229

22. INVENTORIES

Group

®¡¢

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U�

Raw materials (0 19,961 10,524

Work in progress �@R 3,132 3,815

Finished goods @>R 2,255 794

Food and beverages QREd0 14,279 9,440

39,627 24,573

The carrying amount of inventories is arrived at after

charging a provision of HK$9,916,000 (2004:

HK$10,318,000).

At 31 March 2005, the carrying amount of inventories

of the Group pledged as security for liabilities amounted

to HK$427,000 (2004: HK$679,000).

22. ab

��°]<=ìíúâf!·�|Ê

9,916,000U�5�)i())['H

10,318,000U�lS

Z())*'+,+-./1234�

427,000U�i())['H679,000U�l

5!·¨ÁäI�m�yÑDS
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23. DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

Included in the balance is an amount of HK$71,182,000

(2004: HK$78,120,000) representing the trade debtors

of the Group. The aged analysis of such debtors is as

follows:

Group

®¡¢

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U�

Current – 30 days ¹/I30/ 24,060 28,480

31 – 60 days 31I60/ 6,380 9,835

61 – 90 days 61I90/ 8,433 1,844

Over 90 days �m90/ 32,309 37,961

71,182 78,120

23. »wêë�ìjZíîël

Ñ0³´71,182,000U�i())['H

78,120,000U�l9234fîÔCDâ

DS�îÔâDfâ)F¸ nH

ïðñò

234>?8"fîÔCDâDE[Cf

ÂÑwö¼DÙ+-/|·-/Z�SNP

8".Ym=�Ôú96SH8Ö×fÂÑ

wöh°±á��Sd� SîÔâ`¯°

Ñ(J[�9|Ê�9z]��æÔy*

Dd¡f¡â�)r�%E+âS+âhZ

ÈÚÉäm&GS

Credit terms

Trade debtors and bills receivable arose from garment

business generally have credit terms of 30 to 90 days.

Restaurant business is normally traded on a cash basis.

For property sales, credit terms vary in accordance with

the terms of the sale and purchase agreements. All trade

debtors are recognised and carried at their original

invoiced amounts less provision for doubtful debts which

is recorded when the collection of the full amount is no

longer probable. Bad debts are written off as incurred.
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24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Group Company

®¡¢ ®!"

2005 2004 2005 2004

����� ())[' ����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U� ��  �U�

Cash and bank balances =�EI�!D 62,747 72,384 89 484

Time deposits  u!D 19,122 29,582 38 139

81,869 101,966 127 623

Less: Pledged time deposits üH�¨Á u!D (19,122) (28,640) (38) (139)

Cash and cash equivalents =�E=��í`ã 62,747 73,326 89 484

24. ijZijkWlm

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances

(including time deposits) of the Group denominated in

Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted to HK$30,042,000 (2004:

HK$40,288,000). The RMB is not fully convertible into

other currencies, however, under Mainland China’s

Fore ign  Exchange  Cont ro l  Regu la t ions  and

Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of

Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted

to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks

authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

ZßÄ/1234f=�E=�ß!0i³

´ u!Dlwjâ¸íijjâ¸kl9K

�ß!fßà9æ30,042,000U�i()

)['H40,288,000U�lSjâ¸��÷

ÙDE9Ñi· 1̧UBC010°fË¢

^ó¼½Eß¢1×¢E4¢^_¼½À 

f,-1].Ä234lm£Ä¥�Ë8"

fI�DEjâ¸9Ñi·¸S
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25. TRADE CREDITORS

The aged analysis of trade creditors is as follows:

Group

®¡¢

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U�

Current – 30 days ¹/I30/ 29,454 33,323

31 – 60 days 31I60/ 5,099 5,247

61 – 90 days 61I90/ 5,843 1,817

Over 90 days �m90/ 10,415 7,893

50,811 48,280

26. INTEREST-BEARING BANK
BORROWINGS

Group Company

®¡¢ ®!"

2005 2004 2005 2004

����� ())[' ����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U� ��  �U�

Bank overdrafts: I�l®H

Secured w¨Á 2,335 4,639 – –

Unsecured z¨Á 47 4,100 – –

2,382 8,739 – –

Bank loans: I�ÑDH

Secured w¨Á 347,018 281,198 70,820 50,780

Unsecured z¨Á 32,900 51,210 6,900 5,150

379,918 332,408 77,720 55,930

Trust receipt loans: Â/ÔCÑDH

Secured w¨Á 8,592 2,416 – –

Unsecured z¨Á 2,037 820 – –

10,629 3,236 – –

392,929 344,383 77,720 55,930

25. »îêë

î4âDfâ)F¸ nH

26. >|1ó*ðë
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26. INTEREST-BEARING BANK
BORROWINGS (continued)

Group Company

®¡¢ ®!"

2005 2004 2005 2004

����� ())[' ����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U� ��  �U�

Bank overdrafts repayable

within one year or .'0c70ÉH�

on demand 5I�l® 2,382 8,739 – –

Bank loans repayable: I�ÑD�DuH

Within one year or .'0c

on demand 70ÉH� 173,014 143,311 17,160 17,760

In the second year �(' 49,224 49,477 16,736 19,310

In the third to fifth years, �+'|�*'i1

inclusive 2Ø'³´�0l 135,522 113,395 43,824 18,860

Beyond five years *'m� 22,158 26,225 – –

379,918 332,408 77,720 55,930

Trust receipt loans repayable

within one year or .'0c70ÉH�

on demand 5Â/ÔCÑD 10,629 3,236 – –

392,929 344,383 77,720 55,930

Portion classified

as current liabilities Ó9IPfgf²\ (186,025) (155,286) (17,160) (17,760)

Long term portion Wu²\ 206,904 189,097 60,560 38,170

26. >|1ó*ðëiþl
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27. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES

The Group leases certain of its plant and machinery

and motor vehicles for its garment business. These leases

are classified as finance leases and have remaining lease

terms ranging from 2 to 4 years.

At 31 March 2005, the total future minimum lease

payments under finance leases and their present values

were as follows:

Group

®¡¢

Present Present

value of value of

Minimum Minimum minimum minimum

lease lease lease lease

payments payments payments payments

¸ôg 9åë

¸ôg 9åë õël nD`

õël nD` iW =í

2005 2004 2005 2004

����� ())[' ����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U� ��  �U�

Amounts payable: D`H�uH

Within one year .'0 897 1,240 789 1,080

In the second year �(' 711 788 641 688

In the third to fifth years, �+'|�*'i1

inclusive 2Ø'³´�0l 631 257 569 224

Total minimum finance î4ø;ën

lease payments 9×�9 2,239 2,285 1,999 1,992

Future finance charges �Þ!"å� (240) (293)

Total net finance lease î4ø;ën

payables ì9�í 1,999 1,992

Portion classified as current

liabilities Ó9IPfg5²F (789) (1,080)

Long term portion Wu²F 1,210 912

27. »îö#gõ

234�²\ðñEòóE÷À9>?8

"¡ø;�ã1��Ó9ø;ën19u2

|4'S

Z())*'+,+-./1BCø;ën

���Þ®4f9åënD`EÑ�=í

 nH
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28. DEFERRED TAX

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets

during the year are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities

Group

2005

�����

Fair value

adjustments

arising from

Accelerated acquisitions of Undistributed

tax subsidiaries Revaluation profits of a

depreciation %w÷ of properties subsidiary Total

øùpl >?!"1 >?!"

[\ !úWûü ]^ýþ @�ÿ°� Î,

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

��  ��  ��  ��  �� 

At 1 April 2004 Z())['[,./ 7,182 – 34,926 672 42,780

Deferred tax debited to 2'~}~,úfLMK`

goodwill during the year – 9,180 – – 9,180

Deferred tax charged/(credited) 2'~ûé�0|Ê

to the profit and loss account Ei�Wúlf

during the year LMK` (1,909) – 133 – (725)

Exchange realignment ¢Dxy 268 – – 1,051 268

Gross deferred tax liabilities Z())*'+,+-./

at 31 March 2005 fLMK`g"�í 5,541 9,180 35,059 1,723 51,503

28. !"pl

2'~LMK`;ÈEfgf<P nH

!"plIé

®¡¢
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28. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

Deferred tax assets

Group

2005

Losses available for

offset against

future taxable profit

�����

#$%&@»'p

°�(�)ç

HK$’000

�� 

At 1 April 2004 Z())['[,./ 4,688

Deferred tax charged to the profit and 2'~Zûé�0|Ê

loss account during the year LMK` (2,157)

Gross deferred tax assets Z())*'+,+-./f

at 31 March 2005 LMK`;È�í 2,531

Net deferred tax liabilities Z())*'+,+-./f

at 31 March 2005 LMK`fgìí 48,972

28. !"pliþl

!"pl#/

®¡¢
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28. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities

Group

2004

())['

Accelerated Undistributed

tax Revaluation profits of a

depreciation of properties subsidiary Total

^3K` %ÒY»

³´ H8©� �F?Ïð �W

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

�U� �U� �U� �U�

At 1 April 2003 Z())+'[,./ 6,502 35,177 1,739 43,418

Deferred tax charged/(credited) 2'~ûé�0|Ê

to the profit and loss account Ei�Wúlf

during the year LMK` 503 (251) (1,067) (815)

Exchange realignment ¢Dxy 177 – – 177

Gross deferred tax liabilities Z())['+,+-./

at 31 March 2004 fLMK`g"�í 7,182 34,926 672 42,780

28. !"pliþl

!"plIé

®¡¢
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28. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

Deferred tax assets

Group

2004

Losses available for

offset against

future taxable profit

())['

]�mu�îQK

Ïð¨Gýû

HK$’000

�U�

At 1 April 2003 Z())+'[,./ 4,412

Deferred tax credited to the profit and 2'~Zûé�0�Wú

loss account during the year LMK`Ôú 276

Gross deferred tax assets Z())['+,+-./f

at 31 March 2004 LMK`;È�í 4,688

Net deferred tax liabilities Z())['+,+-./f

at 31 March 2004 LMK`fgìí 38,092

At 31 March 2005, the Group has tax losses arising in

Hong Kong of HK$68,526,000 (2004: HK$58,060,000)

that are available indefinitely for offsetting against future

taxable profits of the companies in which the losses

arose. The Group also has tax losses arising in Mainland

China of HK$3,893,000 (2004: HK$3,341,000) and in

overseas of HK$1,334,000 (2004: HK$3,107,000) that

are available for offsetting against future taxable profits

of the companies in which the losses arose for a

maximum of 5 years. Deferred tax assets have not been

recognised in respect of these losses as it is uncertain

whether sufficient future taxable profits will be generated

against which the tax losses can be utilised.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the

payment of  div idends by the Company to i t s

shareholders.

28. !"pliþl

!"pl#/

®¡¢

Z())*'+,+-./234wS÷

TUfK`ýû68,526,000U�i())

['H58,060,000U�l1d��ýû]z

Íu�muwÌY»f�ÞîQKÏð¨

GS234²wS÷01ª2E]ËfK`

ýûFØ93,893,000U�E1,334,000U

�i ( ) ) [ 'H3,341,000U � E

3,107,000U�l1d��ýûh9_Z*

'0�muwÌY»f�ÞîQKÏð¨

GSÙZ��� �Þ§¨�ÈÚúXfî

QKÏð�¡¨G��K`ýû1z�º�

�ýû�%LMK`;ÈS

2Y»qÑ=ç?4=ùyzÈÚ«øK

r4S
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29. SHARE CAPITAL

Company

®!"

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U�

Authorised: Ã =2H

2,000,000,000 �=Lí0.10U�f¹B

(2004: 2,000,000,000) =\2,000,000,000=

ordinary shares of i())['H

HK$0.10 each 2,000,000,000=l 200,000 200,000

Issued and fully paid: �J�E5ú=2H

738,587,219 �=Lí0.10U�f¹B

(2004: 738,587,219) =\738,587,219=

ordinary shares of i())['H

HK$0.10 each 738,587,219=l 73,859 73,859

There was no movement in the issued ordinary share

capital of the Company during the year.

A summary of the transaction of the Company’s issued

ordinary share capital during the prior year is as follows:

29. {®

Z'012Y»f�J�¹B==2yz�

�<PS

°��2Y»�J�=2f<P1Z"''

0fÜD`ã nH

Number of Issued Share

shares share premium

in issue capital  account Total

()* ()* {*°�

{*¶m {® +d Î¶

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

�U� �U� �U�

At 1 April 2003 Z())+'

[,./ 732,587,219 73,259 464,592 537,851

Exercise of share options �TÕ=è 6,000,000 600 360 960

At 31 March 2004 Z())['

+,+-./ 738,587,219 73,859 464,952 538,811



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
!"#$%&

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED ® > 3 4 113

31 March 2005
())*'+,+-./

30. RESERVES

(a) Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the

movements therein for the current and prior years

are presented in the consolidated statement of

changes in equity on pages 47 to 48 of the financial

statements.

Certain amount of goodwill arising on the

acquisitions of subsidiaries in prior years remain

eliminated against the goodwill reserve, as

explained in note 16 to the financial statements.

The reserve funds of the Group represent the non-

distributable statutory reserves of the Group’s

subsidiaries operating in Mainland China. The

transfers to these reserves are determined by the

board of directors of the subsidiaries in accordance

with the relevant laws and regulations of Mainland

China. The reserve funds can be used to offset

against future losses or to increase the capital of

the subsidiaries.

30. ,Ë

(a) ®¡¢

234{|='~E�'~fe)D

9Ee)<P�¤ÓZ!"#$�47

|48ÃfÐ�èé<P�S

 !"#$%&16 «®1m�'~Ô

Õ%ÒY»dÈÚf}~D9�]u

Ð�}~e)qGS

234fe)934Z01%ÒY»

Z�F?fÃ =2S%ÒY»f#

$8�BC01ª2fwÌÃgü|

��e)S��e)]u�Þfýû

qGc�¡¿^%ÒY»f=2S
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30. RESERVES (continued)

(b) Company

Share Capital

premium Contributed redemption Retained

account surplus reserve profits Total

{* -. #®

°/ê ¾0 12,Ë 34°� Î,

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

�U� �U� �U� �U� �U�

At 1 April 2003 Z())+'[,./ 464,592 59,759 316 50,899 575,566

Net profit for the year 2'~Ïðì9 – – – 7,031 7,031

Premium on issue of shares

(note 29) J�=\Ï�i%&29l 360 – – – 360

Proposed final dividend þ�lu=ù – – – (7,386) (7,386)

At 31 March 2004 and Z())['+,+-./E

1 April 2004 ())['[,./ 464,952 59,759 316 50,544 575,571

Net loss for the year 2'~ýû – – – (10,356) (10,356)

Proposed final dividend þ�lu=ù – – – (14,772) (14,772)

At 31 March 2005 Z())*'+,+-./ 464,952 59,759 316 25,416 550,443

The contributed surplus of the Company arose as

a result of the Group reorganisation on 12 August

1991 and represented the difference between the

nominal value of the share capital issued by the

Company and the combined net assets of the

subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the Group

reorganisation, less the effects of the bonus issue

of shares in previous years.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as

amended), the contributed surplus is distributable

to  sha r eho lde r s  unde r  c e r t a in  spec i f i c

circumstances.

30. ,Ëiþl

(b) ®!"

2Y»5¶5>à¯�.··.'÷,-

(/534©ódÈÚ192Y»J�=2

5LíuBC34©ódÔÕ5%ÒY»

5��;Èìí5¬91ü"mÝ'~5©

=J�f��S

BC�6®.·÷.'Y»ÃiLdel1

¶5>à]°ÅÆê ½£F?ä=çS
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31. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH
FLOW STATEMENT

(a) Reconciliation of profit before tax to net
cash inflow from operating activities

Group
®¡¢

2005 2004
����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000
��  �U�

Profit before tax ÊK�Ïð 51,457 31,644
Adjustments for: xyZH

Finance costs !"s® 13,946 14,296
Share of profits and losses îïVMY»

of associates ÏðEýû (17,363) 358
Interest income ðùÔú (1,670) (2,911)
Gain on disposal of fixed assets Ö×Ç ;ÈfÔé (362) (214)
Loss/(gain) on disposal of other Ö×Ñi!";Èf

financial assets ýûµiÔél 77 (1,183)
Depreciation ³´ 19,763 19,477
Negative goodwill recognised

as income ��%Ôúff}~ (31,143) (31,143)
Amortization of goodwill }~EG 459 –
Provisions for doubtful debts and

other receivables ¡âg)EÑiîÔDf�) 27,927 23,952
Surplus on revaluation of

investment properties :;H8©�Ôé (3,326) (4,828)

Operating profit before working
capital changes Mô;�<P�«øfLMÏð 59,765 49,448

Decrease in properties
held for sale Ö×H8füå 1,029 6,418

Decrease in debtors, deposits and
prepayments îÔâDB°�E¦ÔD`üå 14,507 56,727

Decrease/(increase) in inventories !·5üåµi¿^l (14,200) 12,049
Increase/(decrease)

in trade creditors î4âD5¿^µiüål (1,824) 1,385
Decrease in sundry creditors, Ñiî4âDBîWå�E

accruals and deposits received ¦Ô°�5üå (1,892) (58,770)

Cash generated from operations LM8"«øf=� 57,385 67,257
Hong Kong profits tax paid �4TUðøK (41) –
Mainland China tax paid �401KD (506) (280)
Overseas taxes paid �4]ËKD (3,411) (5,527)
Dividend paid �4=ù (7,386) (7,326)
Dividend paid to minority

shareholders �4åæ=ç=ù – (3,817)

Net cash inflow from
operating activities LM8"f=�Iúì9 46,041 50,307

31. <=ij5�è>Ð

(a) 6p7°�&¯A^M8i
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31. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH
FLOW STATEMENT (continued)

(b) Acquisitions of subsidiaries

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U�

Net assets acquired: �ÔÕ;Èì9H

Fixed assets (note 14) Ç ;Èi%&14l 74,406 241

Investment properties (note 15) :;H8i%&15l 34,836 –

Cash and bank balances =�EI�ß! 3,768 254

Debtors, deposits and

prepayments îÔâDB°�E¦4D` 1,384 687

Inventories !· 783 466

Trade creditors î4âD (4,002) (34)

Sundry creditors and accruals Ñiî4âDEîWå� (18,570) (130)

Interest-bearing bank borrowings %ùfI�ÑD (20,259) –

Tax payable î5K` (7,744) –

Deferred tax (note 28) LMK ì%&28l (9,180) –

Minority interests åæ=çèé – (729)

55,422 755

Goodwill on acquisition (note 16) ÔÕÈÚf}~i%&16l 9,180 –

64,602 755

Satisfied by: ®4¥¦H

Cash =� 64,602 755

Analysis of net outflow of cash and cash equivalents

in respect of acquisitions of subsidiaries:

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U�

Cash consideration =�£� (64,602) 755

Cash and bank balances acquired �ÔÕf=�EI�ß! 3,768 (254)

Net outflow of cash and ÔÕ%ÒY»f=�E

cash equivalents in respect of =��í`ãf

acquisition of subsidiaries IÖì9 (60,834) (501)

31. <=ij5�è>Ðiþl

(b) w÷>?!"

ÔÕ%ÒY»f=�E=��í`ã

fIÖì9F¸H
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31. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH
FLOW STATEMENT (continued)

(b) Acquisitions of subsidiaries (continued)

During the year, on 31 December 2004, the Group

completed the acquisition of 100% equity interest

in ÝÞ¾ßàªá  (now known as “ÝÞßàª

áÐÑÒNOwÍY»”) and ÝÞ¾07V��

Y»  (now known as “ÐÑÒiÝÞl,8wÍY

»”) (collectively “ÝÞÐÑÒªNO”) for a cost

of investment of HK$64,602,000. ÝÞÐÑÒª

NO  is engaged in the hotel and restaurant

operations in the Mainland China.

In the prior year, on 16 April 2003, the Group

acquired a 51% equity interest in ÙÚ¾®>ë�

ö÷ìíwÍY» ( “ R a n q i ” )  f o r  a  c a s h

consideration of HK$755,000. Ranqi is engaged

in the supply of LPG gas for motor vehicles in

Mainland China.

(c) Major non-cash transaction

During the year, the Group entered into finance

lease arrangements in respect of fixed assets with

a total capital value at the inception of the leases

of HK$1,275,000 (2004: HK$230,000).

31. <=ij5�è>Ðiþl

(b) w÷>?!"iþl

'01Z())['-(,+-./1

234$>ÔÕÝÞ¾ßàªái=

pjÝÞßàªáÐÑÒNOwÍY

»klEÝÞ¾07V��Y»i=p

jÐÑÒiÝÞl,8wÍY»klio

pjÝÞÐÑÒªNOkl5100%=

è1:;>2964,602,000U�SÝÞ

ÐÑÒªNOf8"9LM01ª2

NOENP8"S

m�'~1Z())+'[,-ª/1

234ÔÕÙÚ¾®>ë�ö÷ìí

wÍY»ijRanqikl51%=è1ÔÕ

=�£�9755,000U�SRanqif8

"9Yî01ª2ö÷����S

(c) :;Zij167<=

Z2'01234ºÇ ;È¡Öf
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32. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a) At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not

provided for in the financial statements were as

follows:

Group Company

®¡¢ ®!"

2005 2004 2005 2004

����� ())[' ����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U� ��  �U�

Bills discounted %w89è5

with recourse §=[C 10,568 836 – –

Guarantees given for

mortgage loan facilities º:86ÕáH8f

granted to purchasers °;ÑD

of properties d¡Ö5ræ 89,083 110,772 12,085 14,685

Guarantees given for º%ÒY»�<

banking facilities I�ÂÑ

utilised by subsidiaries d¡Ö5ræ – – 331,155 283,165

Guarantees given to a

bank in connection

will facilities granted ºVMY»�I�

to an associate ÂÑd¡Ö5ræ 11,000 – 11,000 –

110,651 111,608 354,240 297,850

32. >?Ié

(a) ZßÄ/1234E2Y»�Óú!

"#$0fcÝfg nH
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32. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

(b) The Group has a contingent liability in respect of

possible future long service payments to employees

under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, with

a maximum possible amount of HK$4,808,000

(2004: HK$4,811,000) as at 31 March 2005, as

further explained under the heading “Employee

benefits” in note 3 to the financial statements. The

contingent liability has arisen because, at the

balance sheet date, a number of current employees

have achieved the required number of years of

service to the Group in order to be eligible for

long service payments under the Hong Kong

Employment Ordinance if their employment is

terminated under certain circumstances. A

provision has not been recognised in respect of

such possible payments, as it is not considered

probable that the situation will result in a material

future outflow of resources from the Group.

33. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a) As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note

15) under operating lease arrangements, with leases

negotiated for terms ranging from 1 to 10 years.

The terms of the leases generally also require the

tenants to pay security deposits and provide for

periodic rent adjustments according to the then

prevailing market conditions.

32. >?Iéiþl

(b) 234f.`cÝfg9BCru¼

½fÀ Z�Þ]��®4ärsf

Wuj"�SZ())*'+,+-

./1�GD`9«]�94,808,000

U�i())['H4,811,000U�l

i�.=f>7®Z!"#$%&3

jrs?ðk0lS�`cÝfgfÈ

Ú¯ÙZßÄ234frsfsr'

u�¿®ZTUru¼½0«À 1

]Z�¼½ê f½£nw}sr

É1wè�JWuj"�fj"'æ1

�d234�qr®4�GD S̀{

Z]�Ö=f½£ZVÅÆ234�

Þw©ªf;SIÖ1z�wº��

]��®4fWuj"�¡Ö�)S
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(a) BCcgu
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33. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
(continued)

(a) As lessor (continued)

At 31 March 2005, the Group had total future

minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable

operating leases with its tenants falling due as

follows:

Group

®¡¢

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U�

Within one year Z.'0 42,303 40,813

In the second to fifth years, Z�(|�*'

inclusive i³´12Ø'l 98,524 105,930

After five years Z�*'r 10,661 29,499

151,488 176,242

(b) As lessee

The Group leases certain of its properties under

operating lease arrangements. Leases for properties

are negotiated for terms ranging from 1 to 5 years

and rentals are normally fixed in accordance with

the  r e spec t i v e  t enancy  ag reement s .  No

arrangements have been entered into for contingent

rental payments.

33. ¯Agh@Aiþl

(a) BCcguiþl

Z())*'+,+-./1234

BCuë�e+ZnÓuv¿ufZ

]�GLMëî�/r]Ôyf9×

ë��9 nH

(b) BCDgu

234BCLMëîopë�ÅÆH

8SH8ëîL}�®>fëu@A
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33. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
(continued)

(b) As lessee (continued)

At 31 March 2005, the Group had total future

minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

operating leases falling due as follows:

Group

®¡¢

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U�

Within one year Z.'0 24,016 14,863

In the second to fifth years, Z�(|�*'

inclusive i³´12Ø'l 27,805 20,828

51,821 35,691

33. ¯Agh@Aiþl

(b) BCDguiþl

Z())*'+,+-./1234

BCZnÓuv¿ufZ]�GLM

ëî�/r�®4f9×ë�æ9 
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34. COMMITMENTS

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed

in note 33(b) above, the Group had the following

commitments at the balance sheet date:

Group

®¡¢

2005 2004

����� ())['

HK$’000 HK$’000

��  �U�

Capital commitments: Ñi;2qrH

Authorised and contracted for �<èEen 206 58

Foreign currency forward contracts: Ë�nH

Commitments to purchase/sell �qrÕáµÖ× – 5,844

The Company did not have any material commitments

as at the balance sheet date (2004: Nil).

35. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at the balance sheet date, certain of the Group’s
fixed assets, investment properties, time deposits, other
financial assets, properties held for sale and inventories
with a total  carrying value of  approximately
HK$718,226,000 (2004: HK$722,424,000) were pledged
to secure general banking, trade finance and other
facilities granted to the Group. In addition, rental income
generated in respect of certain investment properties of
the Group were assigned to bankers to secure loan
facilities granted to the Group.

34. DE

ZßÄ/1ÊÓZ%&33(b)fLMëîo

pË234wmn��èßfqrH

2Y»ZßÄ/yz©ªqri())[

'HzlS
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances set out
elsewhere in the financial statements, the Company had
significant transactions with parties in which Ma Kai
Cheung and/or Ma Kai Yum, directors of the Company,
have beneficial equity interests as follows:

2005 2004
����� ())['

Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
%& ��  �U�

Sale of goods to related
companies Ö×·RäwÌ;Y» (i) 18,590 21,521

Purchase of goods from related
companies qwÌ;Y»Õú·R (ii) (64,246) (75,349)

Notes:

(i) The directors consider that sales to related companies

were made according to the published prices and

conditions offered to the major customers of the Group.

(ii) The directors consider that purchase prices were

determined according to the published prices and

conditions similar to those offered to other customers of

the related companies.

In the opinion of the directors, the above transactions
were entered into by the Group in the normal course of
business.

37. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised
for issue by the board of directors on 22 July 2005.

36. Rstuv<=
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